

JEHANZEB SARFRAZ

Lead PHP Web Developer

✉ jehanzebsherali@gmail.com

☎ +971 565722048

📍 Dubai, United Arab Emirates

📞 live:.cid.d8e3d872a994a590

🌐 linkedin.com/in/jehanzeb-ali

🌐 jehanzeb007.github.io



SUMMARY

I'm a seasoned PHP web developer with 11 years of experience. I excel in PHP programming, web development, and database integration, while staying updated on industry trends. My history showcases a strong commitment to delivering high-quality web solutions.

EXPERIENCE

Position: Web Team Lead & Product Manager

MillionTel FZ-LLC Dubai

📅 2019 - 2023 📍 Location: Rasal Al Khaimah, UAE

- Lead product development from concept to launch.
- Define and execute product strategy.
- Manage and mentor cross-functional teams.
- Ensure clear goals and high performance.
- Led the development of core product logic and supervised its execution, including overseeing Big Data Management.

Position: Web Team Lead & Product Manager

Int Communication Ltd London

📅 2018 - 2019 📍 Location: Liford, UK

- Lead product development and strategy.
- Manage cross-functional teams.
- Maintain clear communication with stakeholders.
- Use data for informed decisions and budget management.
- Mentor and guide teams for high performance.
- Ensure UX design and quality assurance.
- Led the development of core product logic and supervised its execution, including overseeing Big Data Management.

Position: Web Team Lead

Flattechs Private Ltd

📅 2015 - 2018 📍 Location: Lahore, Pakistan

- Successfully led and managed web development teams, establishing clear goals and achieving a 98% on-time project delivery rate.
- Offered technical guidance, resulting in a 40% increase in project efficiency, while consistently staying updated on the latest web development best practices.
- Implemented agile methodologies, leading to a 20% increase in productivity and improved adaptability in project management.
- Coached and trained team members, resulting in a 30% increase in their skills and proficiency.

Position: Web Developer

The Next Idea Ltd

📅 2012 - 2015 📍 Location: Lahore, Pakistan

- Designed and managed websites with a focus on optimizing performance, resulting in a 25% enhancement of user experience and faster page load times across various frameworks.

STRENGTHS

★ Leadership

Led a team of 5 developers to increase efficiency by 30%

🏆 Problem-solving

Solved complex bugs resulting in a 50% reduction in support tickets

⚡ Collaboration

Worked closely with cross-functional teams to deliver projects on time

SKILLS

- PHP
- Laravel
- CodeIgniter
- Zend
- MVC Frameworks
- Rest & Soap APIs
- Web-Scraping
- Web Design
- SQL & MySQL
- Database Optimization
- Big Data Management
- Micro Services
- Payment APIs
- Google APIs
- Giata APIs
- Hotels APIs
- POS Models
- Mortgage Systems
- Team Building
- Data Modeling
- SAAS Business Models
- Events
- Socket IO
- Elastic search
- Event Threading
- Kennel
- SMPP
- Asterisk
- VOIP
- SMPP switches
- AWS
- Ubuntu & CentOS Configurations
- Git
- Server Management
- JavaScript & JQuery
- Vue.js
- Team Management

Education

Bachelor of Computer Science

From: University of Sargodha

📅 2008 - 2012 📍 Sargodha, Pakistan

Intermediate in Computer Science

From: Punjab Group Of College

📅 2008 - 2008 📍 Sargodha, Pakistan

Matriculation

From: Ambala Muslim High School

📅 2004 - 2006 📍 Sargodha, Pakistan

Projects

Online Hotels & Air Tickets Booking System - [Arabian Eagle International](#)

URL: www.ae.sa.com

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Laravel framework + Vue.js
- Integrate 18+ hotels' live rates APIs. eg. Trip Advisor, Booking.com, Tourico, Travellanda, etc.
- Implement Elastic search for best performance
- Launch in gulf with B2B and B2C Business modal
- Support multiple languages

Consultants & Companies Consultancy System - [Consulting Centrale](#)

URL: www.consultingcentrale.com

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Laravel framework using Laravel Template engine
- Manage the millions of consultants and their earnings
- Implement Elastic search for best performance
- Implement the audio and video calls between PCs and mobiles using webRTC + Twillio
- Support multiple languages

Online Classified Platform - [Ashako](#)

URL: www.ashako.com

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Laravel framework using Laravel Template engine
- Manage the millions of ads and data
- Build microservices for mobile apps (Android & IOS)
- Implement Elastic search for search nearby ads using latitude and longitude
- Implement the auction system for selling the products
- Support multiple languages

Homeseller Pre-Sale Repairs, Updates, Inspection Repairs System - [Efynch](#)

URL: www.efynch.com

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Codeigniter Framework
- Manage the millions of homeowner's and service provider's records
- Manage the payments and escrow system
- Build microservices for mobile apps (Android & IOS)

VoIP traffic management switch - [Numbers Stats](#)

URL: www.numbersstats.com

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Laravel framework using Laravel Template engine
- Manage the trillions of numbers and call duration records with CDR reports
- Manage the multiple databases
- Manage the payments and deep crystal reports.
- Sych the databases for 360 reports
- Sync the browser sessions for multiple cross-domain management

Bulk voIP traffic reseller and white label management switch - [Minutes Report](#)

URL: www.minutesreport.com

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Laravel framework using Laravel Template engine
- Manage the trillions of numbers and call duration records with CDR reports
- Manage the multiple databases
- Manage the payments and deep crystal reports.
- Sych the databases for 360 reports
- Sync the browser sessions for multiple cross-domain management
- Manage white label and resellers with super admin
- manage subscriptions and traffic monitor

Projects

Bulk SMS routing management switch – [SMS Stats](#)

URL: www.smsstats.com

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Laravel framework using Laravel Template engine
- Manage the trillions of numbers and SMS records with EDR (Exact Delivery Report) reports
- Manage the multiple SMS boxes connected through SMPP
- Manage the run time sim cards switching
- Manage the multiple databases
- Manage the payments and deep crystal reports.
- Sync the databases for 360 reports
- Sync the browser sessions for multiple cross-domain management
- Manage white label and resellers with super admin
- manage subscriptions and traffic monitor

School and Tutor finder – [Edunet](#)

URL: www.edunet.com.do

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Laravel framework
- Find the nearby school and teachers
- Hire the teachers
- Manage the teacher's and student's classes and enrollments and many more.
- Manage the teacher's payments and subscriptions
- Only work in the **Caribbean Republic**

Commercial Real Estate Properties For Sale & Lease in Australia – [Commercial property 2 sell](#)

URL: www.commercialproperty2sell.com.au

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Laravel framework
- Manage the millions of properties that are listed for sale
- Manage the subscriptions
- Manage the 3rd parties for leasing and mortgage properties
- Sync Google map with properties with live views and nearby things
- Strong admin panel with 360 modifications and reports

Buying and Selling Business in Australia – [Business 2 sell](#)

URL: www.business2sell.com.au

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Laravel framework
- Manage the millions of businesses that are listed for sale
- Manage the subscriptions
- Manage the 3rd parties business inspections
- Sync Google map with business with live views and nearby things
- Strong admin panel with 360 modifications and reports

Buying and Selling Business in Australia – [Johnston Business Sales](#)

URL: www.johnstonbusinesssales.com.au

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Codeigniter framework
- Manage the millions of businesses that are listed for sale
- Manage the subscriptions
- Manage the 3rd parties business inspections
- Sync Google map with business with live views and nearby things
- Strong admin panel with 360 modifications and reports

Projects

Selling the car's parts in Sharjah & Dubai, E-Commerce Store - [Beta Auto Parts](#)

URL: www.betaautoparts.com

Key features:

- Developed in PHP WordPress
- Implement Whatsapp Business API
- Implement the WordPress WooCommerce for store
- Setup the stand-alone server security to save hacking attempts on WordPress

Freelancing Website Platform - [Spera](#)

URL: www.spera.io

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Codeigniter framework
- Implement gigs system
- Manage the projects
- Manage the project payments
- Implement the escrow system to save the payments
- Manage the earnings and withdrawals

Selling the Nutrition Products, E-Commerce Store - [Xtremenutrition](#)

URL: www.xtremenutrition.co.za

Key features:

- Developed in PHP WordPress
- Implement payment gateways for checkout
- Implement the WordPress WooCommerce for store
- Manage multiple stores in over 27 countries
- Setup the stand-alone server security to save hacking attempts on WordPress

Web Design & SEO Company in Charlotte NC Atlanta, Georgia - [Northlakedigital](#)

URL: www.northlakedigital.com

Key features:

- Developed in PHP WordPress
- Manage the pages from the admin panel
- Implement consultancy connections between companies and clients

River rafting and hiking company - [Riverrafting](#)

URL: www.riverrafting.co.za

Key features:

- Developed in PHP WordPress
- Manage the pages from the admin panel
- Implement clients booking
- Managing the upcoming trips

Hylman Groups Artificial Intelligence and Data Science - Hylman

URL: www.hylman.com

Key features:

- Developed in PHP Laravel
- Working on data collection and data set manipulations
- Sharing the data with AI teams.
- Working on multiple ideas and intelligent systems